

**Washakie County 4-H Council Meeting Minutes
June 7, 2021 – 5:30pm – Extension Office**

Present – Amber Armajo, Janet Benson, Amber Ray, Amy Baugh, Stephanie Voss, Cindy Lentsch, Tamara Drake, Dani Warner

Meeting was called to order at 5:42pm

Pledges – Zane Lentsch lead the Pledge of Allegiance and Dani Warner led the 4H Pledge

Secretaries Report:

Janet moved to approve the May minutes with the spelling corrections, Tamara seconded. Motion carried.

Treasurer’s Report:

Janet added that the food expenses for camp, club checks for the carnival did not make it on to this months report.

There is a check made out to South Flat Juniors from September that needs to be cashed. Tamara said she would do that.

Amber requested that the Council pay for members registration(\$250 for Showcase and one meal (approx. \$10 each) for approximately \$335 total. Amy made a motion for the council to pay the registration and one meal for each member attending Showcase and Tamara seconded

There is a request for funds from LeAnn Fabela for \$100 to cover her hotel room at showcase. She is a first year member but has been very active. Cindy moved to approve LeAnn’s request for funds and Janet seconded.

There is an upcoming bill for \$275 for the Food Booth Rent. Janet noted that in reading the rules it states that the booth needs to be open all day. She will ask for a variance from the Fair Board to close from 2:00 to 5:00 on certain days

Correspondence:

No Correspondence

Reports:

Clubs:

Roadrunners – Had good turn out for Carnival. They will be painting the picnic tables at the fairgrounds this month

Renegade – Had 3 booth at 4H Carnival and Sandy Candy. They had a good turn out for set up and shifts South Flat Juniors - No Meeting, Had one member help at the Dart booth, Asael Vega. Thanked the Roadrunners for all their help and support

Ten Sleep – No Report

Clover Buds -- Did a field trip to Bee Healthy

Projects:

Shooting Sports – Going Strong meeting Monday through Thursday

Horse – Will begin riding this week

Sheep, Goat and Beef all have clinics scheduled

Poultry will have a meeting this month 6/21

Visual Arts will meet 6/8

Clover Buds will meet 6/8

Livestock Skillathon is this week 6/7

Fabric and Fashion had two pillowcases returned from their state project

Fairboard:

Sherry has created a website for the board www.washakiecountyfair.com, she is very knowledgeable and has lots of great ideas

There is talk of doing open class animal shows in the future

They will be doing a Burger Bash Challenge at the fair

Slip and slide will be out again for kids and the Youth Water Balloon Event will happen this year

They are struggling to get superintendents to confirm or commit. Amber suggested sending out a Job list for each superintendent so they know their duties. Janet suggested sending out letters to each person as has been done in years past

They will need help with doing the online Fair Sign ups and Ribbon set ups for shows during Fair.

Animals will be allowed to be penned early with proof of a vet check

Campers will now be allowed to have a pet as long as they have their vaccinations record.

Old Business:

Introduction of this years interns. Landan Doyle accepted the volunteer position with Americorp and will be doing a lot of marketing for 4H, organizing community events, helping with culture fest and a booth at the fair. He has redone the website cover page and will keep it updated. He is going to put together the schedule Genius for the Food booth.

Dani Warner is this years Intern and will be doing all things 4H.

For the Food Booth each family will be asked to do two hours. An email will be sent out to each family with a link to the schedule so they can choose the times that work best.

PVC and metal stands that hold chains will now be stored in the food booth.

New Business:

Tamara Drake is resigning as Council President due to schedule conflicts with her job. Stephanie Voss agreed to step in until the next election.

Ambers Time:

Reminder of upcoming dates for all projects

Watch the website and remind for other dates.

Next meeting will be June 7th at 5:30pm

Meeting was adjourned at 7:15

Submitted by Amy Baugh Council Secretary